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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT Cn.0b/05 é A (AD

DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY
.............................. X
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA | PLEA AGREEMENT
- against -
SUN ACE SKIPPING COMPANY
Defendant.
.............................. X

The United States of America, by and through the Environmental Crimes Section of the
Untied States Department of Justice (referred to herein as the "government”), and the Defendant,
SUN ACE SHIPPING COMPANY (referred to herein as the “Defendent”), through ils
authotized representatives, enter into the following Agreement, pursuant to Rule 1 1(c)}(1}(C) and
Rule FH{cH3) of the Federal Rutes of Criminel Procedure:

1. Waiver of Indictment. The Defendant, having been advised of the right 1o be
charged by Indictment, agrees to waive that right and enter a plea of guilty to the charges brought
by the government in an Information filed in the District of New Jersey.

2. The Charge. The Defendant, having been advised of the right to have this mattar
tried before a jury, agrees fo waive that right and cnter a plea of guilty to the criminal
Information filed in the District of New Jersey. The charge to which the Defendant agrees
enter a plea of guilty is as follows: by and through the actions of the crew members of the vessel

M/V Sun New, the Defendant knowingly failed to maintain an Oil Record Book in which the
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e




Case 2:06-cr-00705-SDW Document 6 Filed 09/06/06 Page 2 of 12 PagelD: 10

ﬂ!

disposul of oily residue and the overboard discharge of machinery space bilge water were fuliy

recorded, in violation of 33 U.S.C. § 1908(a) and 33 C.F.R.§ 151.25.

3. Elements of the Offanse.

a. The Defendant, through its authorized representative, acknowledges that it is

aware of the nature and clements of the offensc to which it is entering a guilty plea. l_l" this casc
were lo proceed to trial, the government would have the burden of proving beyond a reasonable
doubt each and every clement of the offense. The clements of the offense of failing to maintain
an accurate Oil Record Book, in violation of the Act to Prevent Pollution from Ships, 33 U.S.CC. i’
§ 1908(a) and 33 C.E.R. §§ 151.25, are as follows: (1) the Defendant, by and through the actions
of its agents and/or employees, failed to maintain an Qil Recerd Book in which the disposal of
oil residue and the overboard discharge of machinery space bilge water were fully recorded; and
(2) the Defendant, by and through the actions of its agents and/or employees, acted knowingly.

b.  Under well-established principles of corporate liability and respondeat
superior, as these principles apply in this case, the corporate defendant is liable for the actions of
its agents and employees, whether it knew of such actions or not. New York Central and Hudson
River RR. v. United Stares, 212 U.S. 481, 495 (1909); United States v. Beusch, 596 F.2d 871
(b Cir. 1979); United States v. Hiltor Hotels Corp., 467 F.2d 1004-07 {9th Cir. 1372).

4. The Penalties. The Defendant understands that the statutory penalties applicable
to a corporate defendant for failing to maintain an oil record book, in violation of 33 U.5.C. - !
§ 1908(a), include (1) a maximum fine of either Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000), or

twice the gross gain or loss resulting from the unlawful conduct, purswamt to 18 U.5.C. § 3571(c)

~




Case 2:06-cr-00705-SDW Document 6 Filed 09/06/06 Page 3 of 12 PagelD: 11

and (d); {2) a term of probation of five (5) years, pursuant to 18 U.S,C. § 3561(c)L); and (3)a

special assessment of Four Hundred Dollars {$400.00), pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3013(=)(2)(B).

5. Rights Waived by Pleadine Guilty. The Defendant knowingly and voluntarily
waives the following rights through its guilty pleas: |
a, The right to plead not guilty, and to persist in a plea of not guilty;
b, The right to a speedy and public trial before 2 jury;
c The right to the effective assistance of counselr at tnal,
d. The right 1o be presumed innocent until guilt has been established at tria,
beyond a reasonable doubt;
e. The right to confront and cross-examine witnesses at trial; i

£ The right to comnpel or sebpoena witnesses to appear on the Defendant’s

behalfl at trial;

g The right to testify or to remain silent at trial, at which trial such silence

could not be used against the Defendant; and

h, The right 10 appeal a finding of guilt or any pretrial rulings.

6. Applicability of Semtencing Guidelines. The Defendant understands and

ucknowiledges that, at sentencing, the Court is required to take account of the United States

Sentencing Guidelines, together with the other sentencing goals set forth in Title 18, United
States Code, Section 3553(a). The Defendant understands and acknowledges that the United

States Sentencing Guidelines, including Chapter Eighl that provide guidance for the sentencing

of corporate defenda_nts, may be considered by the Court, exceptth'ﬁt pursuant 1o USSG §§ 8C2.1
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and 8C2.10, the United States Sentencing Guidelines are not applicable for purposes of

determining a fine. Instead, the fine is to be determined under 18 U.S.C. §8 3553 and 3571.

7. Sentencing Agreement,  Pursuant to Rule 11(¢){1)(C) of the Federal Rules of
Criminal Procedure, the government and The Defendant agree that the sentence to be imposed by
the Court is as follows:

a. Fine. The Defendam shall pay a criminal fine in the amount of Four
Hundred Thousand Dollars ($400,000). The parties stipulete and agree that this amount is the
maximum fine that may be imposed under this Agreement. |
b. Community Service Payrment. In furtherance of the sentencing principles
provided for under §8B1.3 of the Federal Sentencing Guidelines and 18 U.S.C. § 3553(a), the
Defendant shall make a Community Service Payment of One Hundred Thousand Dollars
($100,000) o the National Fish and Wildlife Foundation (the “NFWF™). The parties stipulate
a.nd agree that this amount is the maximum community service payment that may be imposed
under this Agreement.

(i) The NFWF is a charitable and nonprofit corporation established

pursuant to 16 U.5.C. §§ 3701-3709. Its purposes include the acceptance and administration of |
“private gifts of property for the benefit of, or in conmection with, the activities and services of

the United States Fish and Wildlife Service,” and the performance of “such other activities s :

will further ihe conservation and management of the fish, wildlife, and plant resources of the

United States, and its territories and possessions for present and future gencrations of

Americans.™ 16 U.S.C. § 3701(b)(1}, (2). The NFWF is empowerad to “do any and all acts
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necessary and proper 1o carry oul” these purposes, including, specifically, wﬁdtation,
gcceplance, and administration of “any gift, devise or bequest . . . of real or persanal property.”
16 LLS.C, § 3703(e)(1), (7).

(i) The payment of One Hundred Thousand Dollars {$100,000) to the i

NFWF shall be dirccted to New Jersey community organizations and citizens groups

participating in the Delaware Estuary Grants Program. The Delaware Estuary Grants Prograr,
administered by the NFWF, promotes communiiy-based efforts to profect and restore the diverse
natural resources of the Delaware Estuary and its watershed, The program provides grants 1
local governments and community organizations working on a local leve! to protect and improve
watersheds in the Delaware Estuary, while building cifizen-based resource stewardship. The
purpose of the grants program is to address the living resource and water quality needs of the
Delaware Estuary ecosystem. The grants program was designed to encourage the development

and sharing of innovative ideas among the many organizations wishing to be involved i

watershed profection activities, Launched in 2003, awards arc made on an annual basis to
communities and organizations within the 6000 square mile Estuary watershed. '

(iii) Bocause the community service paymemt is designaicd as ;
community service by an organization, the Defendant agrees that it will not seek any reduction in !
its fax obligations as a result of the community service payment. In addition, because this
payment conslituies community service, the Defendant will not characterize, publicize or refer to
the community service payment as a voluntary donation or contribution.

c. Mandatory Special Assessrent. The Defendant shall pay 2 Foor Hundred

kY

Doilar (5400) special assessment.
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d. Payments. The Defendant further agrees that if the terms of this Rule
LHeXINC) Agreement are accepied by the Court, it shall pay on the date of seniencing (1) the
total eriminal fine and mandatory special assessment in the form of a check for four Hundred ;
Thousand and Four Hundred dollars {$400,400} payable to "United States District Court Clerk,”
which shall include a notation conteining the caption of the case and the case rumber for thc
district, and (2) the total Community Service Payment in the form of a check for One Hundred

Thousand doltars ($100,000) payable to the “New Jersey Coastal Conservation Fund c/o the

National Fish and Wildlife Foundation.”

e Probation. Further, pursuant to Rule 11{c}1XC), the government and tha '

Defendant agree that the Defendant will be placed on organizational probation for a period of

three years pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3561(c)X 1) and consistent with USSG §§ 8D1.1 and 8D1.2.

The parties jointly recommend that supervision of probation be administered in the District of

New Jersey. The terms of probation, including speciaf conditions of probation, shall be: i

(1) No Furthet Violstions. The Defendant agrees that it shall commit

no further violations of federal, state or local law, including those taws and regulaiions for which

primary enforcement has been delegated to statc authorities, and shall conduct all its operations
in zecordance with the MARPOL Protocol.

(2)  Defendant’s Vessels Barred from the United States. In lieu of the

Defendant’s decision not to develop, adopt, implement and fund a comprehensive Environmental

Compliance Plan ("ECP") during its term of prebation to ensure its compliance wilh all i

applicable marine cnvironmental protection Tequirements established under applicablc

international, flag state, port state, and coastal state law, and United States laws; including. but
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not limited to, the International Convention for Prevention of Pollution Ships (MARPOL), the
Defendant agrees that no vessels owned, operated, chartered, and/or manned by the Defendant or i
any of its subsidiaries or affiliated entities shall be operated in the Navigable waters of the
United Siates or call on any port or terminal under the Jurisdiction of the United Stales during the

term of probation. If at any time during the period of probation, the Defendant wishes to resume

operation in the Navigable Waters of the United States or call on any port or terminal in undar
the jurisdiction of the United States, the Defendant must first contact the United States and the
Office of Probation for the District of Jersey and enter into an agreement with the United States
10 develop, adopt, implement, and fund an ECP as described sbove. No vessels owned, operated,
chartered, or manned by the Defendant or any of its subsidiaries or affiliates will be allowed to

operate in the Navigable Waters of the United States or call on any port or terminal in under the

Jurisdiction of the United States until the United States agrees to the terms of the ECP.
f Care_of Crew Members. The Defendant agrees to comtinue the

employment of, including the total wages, and provide lodging and meals for Qiler Jorye

Maranon, Oiler Livy Ta-ala, and Wiper Ramon Salmete until September 15, 2006, or umil

notified by the United States that their presence is no longer needed, whichever is sooner, at

which point the Defendant agrees to retumn the said witnesses, as appropriate, lo their native
couniries via air tragsportation.

8. Application of the Agreement. This Agreement shall bind the Detendant and its

successors and assigns, During the period of probation, the Defendant, or its successors-in-

interesi, if applicable, shall provide to the undersigned prosecuting office and the United States

Probation Office in the District of New Jersey notice no later than five busincss days of any
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name change, corporate reorganization, sale or purchase of vessels thut may operate in the
Navigable Waters of the United States or call on any port or terminal under the jurisdiction of the i
Uniled States. No change in name, change in corporate or individual control, corporate
reotganization, change in u\mership;mergcr. change of logal status, sale or purchasc of vessels, !
or similar action shall alter The Defendant's responsibililies under this Agreement. The

Defendant shall not cngage in any action to seek to avoid the obligations and conditions set forih

in this Agreement.

9, Nature of the Agreement. The Defendant and the government acknowiedge that

this Agreement is made pursuant to Rule 11(e)}{1)C} and Rule 11(c)(3) of the Federal Rules of

Criminal Procedure. If the Court rejects any provision of this Agreement or seeks to imposc a
sentence other then that recommended by the parties, each party reserves the right to withdraw

from this Agreement and the Defendant may withdraw its guilty plea.

10.  Non-Prosecution of Additional Offenses. Provided that the Defendant complies

fully with the terms of this Agreement, the United States agrees to forgo additional criminal
prosecution in the District of New Jersey against the Defendant for any additional environmental
offenses, or relaled offenses related to the operation of the Sun New, including, but not limitcd [
to, the discharge of oil, the failure to report the discharge of oil, false statements or related acts of
obstruction that are related to the offense set forth in the Information in this matter and/or arise
out of the conduct giving rise to the investigation in this matter, which occurred before the date
of this Agreemant and are known to the governmeni at the time of the signing of this Agrecment.

The Defendant understands and agrees that neither this paragraph nor this Agreement

limits the prosecuting authority of any sections or divisions of the Departrent of Justice, other
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than the United States Attorney’s Office for the District of New Jersey and the Environmental

Crimes Section, including the United States Attomey of any judicial district not » party to this

Agreement, or any other federal, state or local wigulatory or prosecuting aulhoritics.

Furthenmore, this Agreement does not provide or promise any waiver of any civil or

administrative actions, sanctions, or penalties that may apply, including but not limited to: fines,

penalties, claims for damages to natural resources, suspension, debarment, listiag to restrict
rights and opportunities of the Defendant to contract with or receive assistance. loans, ard i
benefits from United States agencies, licensing, injunctive relief, or remedial action to comply
with any applicable regulatory requirement. This Agresment hes no effcct on any procsedings
against any party not expressly mentioned herein, inciuding the actual or potential criminat

lisbility of any individuals.

This Agreement does not limit the right of (he Defendant or the govemment to speak at
the time of sentencing consistent with the provisions set forth in this plea agreement, and 1o
provide the Court with evidence of ail relevant conduct cormitied by the Defendant. The parties

agree that at seniencing cach will suppert the agreed disposition set forth in this Agreement

pursuant to Rule 11{c)}{1}C) of the Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure. !
11, Breach of the Acreement. The Defendant, through its authorized representatives
recognizes that the government has agreed not to prosecute all of the criminal conduct
cstablished by the cvidence as committed by the Defendant solely because of the promises made

- by the Defendant in this Agreement. If the Defendant breaches this Agreement, or if the !
Defendant withdrws its guil'ty piea pursuant lo paragraph 9 of this AMmt the government

retains the right to present to the Grand Jury for Indictment, ‘ali of the crirhinal viclations

i
H
]
i
!
i
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cstablished by the evidence. If the actions of the Defendant or any of ls egents snd/or
employees results in the breach of this Agreement, the Defendant will not be able 10 withdraw its
guilly pleas, and the government will be relieved of all of its obligations under this Agreement.
This docs not apply to any independent acts committed by ¢ither Chang-Sig O or Mim Sic Wang
that are not at the direction of the Defendant and any of its employees. If, as a result of a breach
of the Agreement, the government elects to pursue any charge that was not filed as a result of
this Agreement, the Defendunt expressly waives all defenses based upon the statute of fimitations
and pre-indictment delay, cxcept to the extent that such defenses existed as of the date of the
signing of this Agreement and subject to paragraph 135 below.

12 Corporate Authorization. The Defendant agrecs that if is authorized 1o enter into
this Agreement. At the time of signing by the Defendant’s representatives, the Defendan shal!
provide the government with a written statement in the form of a corporate resolution certifying : !
that the Defendant is authorized to enter into and comply with all of the terms of (his Agreement.
The corporate resolution shall certify that the Defendant’s Board of Directors has authorized the
undersigned representatives to take these actions and that all corporate formalitics for such
authorizations have been observed. The Defendant agrees that the pleas of guilty will be entercd
by the Delendant through 5 X ,{: . ,{-_—, N , and that he is authorized to
enter a plea of yuilty on the Defendant’s behall. By entering this guilty plea, the Defendant
hereby waives all objections to the form of the charging documents and admits that it is in facl
guilty of the offense as set forth in the Information.

i3 Waiver ol Appeal. The Defendant, through its authorized representatives, is

aware that 18 U.5.C. § 3742 gives the right to appeal the sentence to be imposed, and that other
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federal stawtes give a defendant the right to appeal other aspects of the conviction. In
considcration of the Agreement with the United States as set forth herein, the Defendant
knowingly and voluntarily agrees to waive the fallowing rights:
a. The right, conferred by 18 U.S.C. § 3742, to appeal the sentence

imposed by the Court for the conviction of this offense, including fine and community service;

b. The right 1o appeal any aspect of the Defendant’s conviction; and
c. The right to bring any collateral attack, or any other writ or motion, that
challenges the Defendant’s conviction or sentence, except as it may relate o the eHectiveness of

legal representation.

14, Voluntariness of the Pica, The Defendant, through its authorized represcntatives, i
acknowledges that it has entered into this Agreement freely and voluntarily and that thcy have
been fully advised by counsel, and that no threats or promises were made to induce it to enter
into the guilty plea called for by this Agreement.

15.  Statute of Limitations. In the event that this Agreement is not accepted by the
Court for any reason, or the Defendant has breached any of the tﬁms of this Agreement, the i

statute of limitations shall be deemed to have been tolled from the date of the Agreement to: (i)

60 days following the date of non-acceptance of the Agreement by the Court; or {2) 60 days
following the date on which a breach of the Agreement by the Defendant is discovered by the
govemmenL'

16.  Completeness of Agreemen). The government and the Defendant acknowledge

that these terms constitute the entire Agreement between the parties. This Agreement is effective

upon signatare by the Defendant and 41l of the attorneys for the government. *
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AGREED AN ACCEPTED

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION

SUE ELLEN WOOLDRIDGE
Assistant Attorney W
TN DalD- (e 2/4/04
DAVID P, KEHOE Date
Trial Attorney

jon
LT.KRISTIAN B. PI LL Date
Special Assistant United States Attomey
District of New Jersey

On behalf of the Defendant, SUN ACE SHIPPING COMPANY (Hereinafter “SUN
ACE”), 1 have been authorized by a corporate resolution to sign this Agreement and bind SUN
ACE. SUN ACE has been advised by its attormeys of SUN ACE’s rights, of possiblc defenses,
of the Sentencing Guideline provisions, and of the consequences of entering into this Agreement.
SUN ACE voluntarily agrees to all of the terms of this Apgreement. No promiscs cr inducements
have been made 1o SUN ACE other than those contained in this Agreement. No one has
threatened or forced SUN ACE in any way 1o enter into this Agreemcnt, Finally, SUN ACE is

satisficd by the representatipfof its attorneys in this matter,
237 Jyly, mg
Aunthorized Representative Date
of SUN ACE SHIPPING COMPANY
Defendant

I am SUN ACE SHIPPING COMPANY's attomey. 1 have carefully discussed every part
of this Agreement with authorized representatives of SUN ACE. Further, [ have fully adviscd
the authorized representatives of SUN ACE’s rights, of possible defenses, of the Sentencing
Guidelines’ provisions, and of the consequences of entering into this-Agreement. To my
knowledge, the decision of SUN' ACE 10 enter into this Aprecment is an informed and voluntary

AT f

CARLQS ORTIZ, ESGQ
Counsel for Defendant
SUN ACE SHIPPTNG COMPANY

«?Q'p




